
EAANG   
    

DATE: 25 April 2015    

TO: General Assembly    

FROM: Corporate Liaison 

SUBJECT: EAANG Exhibitor Report 
 

Our 2015 State Conference Exhibitors are  

 

 

 USAA – Corporate Sponsor – Gary Thompson 

 Advocare – Naomi Howard, Arlene Hughes 

 Fort Chaffee/Camp Robinson Recycle - Tracey Barron, Woody Hester 

 Kaplan University – Javier Nunez 

 Arkansas ARNG MWR – Kerry Parker 

 Universal Technical Institute – Todd Byrd 

 Sheep Dog Impact Assistance – Jessica Mesko, Ron Redding 

 Troops to Teachers – Louisiana/Arkansas – Diane Clayton 

 ARNG Family Programs/Family Assistance Centers – Monica White 

 Saint Leo University – John Jeanguenat 

 Central Baptist College – Robin Julch 

 University of Phoenix – Michael Glazebrook 

 Fort Hays State University – Jeremy Carlton 

 First Command Financial Services – Dan Mahoney and Sam Wilson 

 ESGR – Brian Anible, Richard Green, Don Quinn 

 American Military University – Ed Mounts 

 Military One Source – Sean Flannery 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

//SIGNED// 

Michael J. Lenahan 

Corporate Liaison 


